

OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

Aaron D. Ford, Attorney General

100 North Carson Street Carson City, NV 89701 Telephone - (775) 684-1100 Fax - (775) 684-1108 Web - http://ag.nv.gov

MEETING MINUTES

Name of Organization: Technological Crimes Advisory Board

Date and Time of Meeting: March 26, 2019 at 10:00 a.m.

Place of Meeting: Video Conferenced Between:

Attorney General's Office Mock Courtroom 100 N. Carson Street Carson City Nevada Attorney General's Office Sawyer Building, Room 4500 555 E. Washington Avenue Las Vegas, Nevada

Attendees:

Las Vegas:	Carson City:
Members in Attendance:	Members in Attendance:
Jacob Cinco	Aaron Ford, Chair
Greg Weber	Greg Herrera
Bill Olsen	David Haws
Jefferson Grace, proxy for Chief Christopher	Andrew Campbell
Darcy	Alan Cunningham
Members Absent:	Chris Lake
Renato "Sonny" Vinuya	Members Absent:
Guests in Attendance:	Moises "Mo" Denis
Craig Porter, FBI	Sandra Jauregui
Laura Tucker, SDAG, AGO	Executive Director
Rod Swanson, Chief, AGO	Kyle George
	Guests in Attendance:
	Lee Marsters, NV Office of Cyber Defense
	Bob Dehnhardt, CISSP
	Jessica Adair, Chief of Staff

1. Call to Order and Roll Call.

Meeting called to order at 10:03 a.m., Kyle George called roll and confirmed there was a quorum present.

2. Public Comment.

None.

3. Welcome and self-introduction of Technological Crime Advisory Board Members.

Attorney General Aaron Ford welcomed everyone to the meeting, and members introduced themselves.

4. Approval of Minutes, December 5, 2018 Meeting.

AG Ford asked for approval of the December 5, 2018 meeting minutes. Bill Olsen moved to approve the minutes. Greg Herrera seconded the motion, and the motion passed unanimously.

5. Appointment of Kyle George as new Technological Crime Advisory Board Executive Director. AG Ford asked for motion to appoint Kyle George as Executive Director. Dave Haws moved to approve and appoint. Chris Lake seconded approval and appointment, and approval and appointment passed unanimously. Motion carries.

6. Presentation on Proposal to create Regional Cyber Forensics Lab.

The RCFL concept is envisioned to be a single resource for all Nevada law enforcement agencies to obtain digital forensic support for on-going criminal investigations. The RCFL would ideally be staffed with trained computer forensic examiners provided by participating Nevada law enforcement agencies to support agencies statewide upon request.

Craig A. Porter, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation. Craig presented a report via PowerPoint. What the RCFL is? How the program functions? Who can participate in the RCFL? Why we need one in Nevada? The RCFL Network is already established in fifteen other states across our Country. The RCFL program will provide timely, professional and technically advanced digital forensic services to the law enforcement agencies in an RCFL's service area. The need for computer forensics expertise continues to rise. For more information, contact the National Program Office: 703-985-3677 or email at npo@rcfl.gov. Www.rcfl.gov. AG Ford thanked Special Agent Porter for his presentation.

7. Presentation on Business Email Compromise.

Business email compromise is an emerging threat to businesses where hackers obtain access to mail servers, locate previously paid invoices on the servers, and then generate false invoices based on those. Businesses may pay these invoices, believing them to be generated from known and/or approved vendors. Craig A. Porter, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation; and Jefferson Grace, Detective, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police, Cybercrime Task Force. Jefferson presented a report via PowerPoint. Business Email Compromise is a growing and continual threat and he discussed how we can avoid it and how to verify the invoices by calling the company. AG Ford thanked Detective Jefferson Grace and asked if anyone had any questions. (None.)

8. Presentation on Cyberstalking. (Discussion only).

Cyberstalking is a growing national threat that is also on the rise in Nevada. This threat is perpetrated by someone intending to threaten, harm, or intimidate another person through email, social media, and other digital devices. These threats are dangerous to public safety to the extent that victims could be physically harmed by known or unknown persons who have a real or perceived interest in a specific victim. Craig A. Porter, Special Agent, Federal Bureau of Investigation; and Jefferson Grace, Detective, Las Vegas Metropolitan Police, Cybercrime Task Force. Jefferson presented a report via PowerPoint. Cyberstalking is an ongoing and

continued threat. He discussed what we can do and how we can avoid business compromise and establish communication means. AG Ford thanked Detective Jefferson Grace again and asked if anyone had any questions or comments. (None.)

9. Public Comment.

None

10. Adjournment (For possible action).

AG Ford moved to entertain motion to adjourn. Greg Herrera moved to adjourn. Andrew Campbell seconded motion to adjourn. The meeting adjourned at approximately 11:40 am.

Minutes respectfully submitted by Anna Reber, Office of the Attorney General.